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From: assessment@profburnett.com

To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Friday, May 15, 2020 9:28:16 AM

Course Questions

Question 1: What Knowing Technology course did you attend?
Knowing I

Question 2: What is the CRN number for the course?
46350

Question 3: Who is your instructor?
Carl Burnett

Question 4: What is (are) your reason(s) for taking this class?

To gain basic information on a subject I know very little about and familiarity with some of
the terminology--acronyms, etc. This course and instructor were highly recommended to me
by a friend who had taken it previously.

Course Content Questions

Question 5: How would you rate the course content?
Excellent

Question 6: How would you rate your overall training experience?
Above Average

Question 7: What did you like about the class?
Lots of information presented clearly with very helpful visuals.

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?

A better sense of the nature and uses of digital technology, and the relationship of various
components of computers and networks. A foundation for more study and better
understanding.

Course Instruction Questions

Question 9: How would you rate the quality of instruction?
Excellent

Question 10: Did the instructor answer your questions?
Yes

Question 11: Did the instructor provide you additional resources?
Yes

Classroom Facilities and Materials
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Question 12: How would you rate the textbook or handouts?
Excellent

Question 13: How would you rate the classroom environment and seating?
No Comment

Question 14: How would you rate the classroom computer equipment?
No Comment

Course Improvements

Question 15: What didn't you like about the course?
Can't think of anything.

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?
Nothing to suggest.

Course Marketing Question

Question 17: How did you find out about this class?
Mouth

Question 18: What other courses would you like to see offered?
I am looking forward to taking the next two classes, so I really don't have any ideas about
other courses yet.

Voluntary Personal Information

Your Name:
Email:

Testimonial Agreement for Use

May we use your comments for testimonials?
Yes

Reference ID: 20200515-5178
2020-05-15

13:27:06

profburnett.com

https://profburnett.com/assessments/Knowing Tech Post/form.html
108.45.107.250






From: Larry Levine

To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Monday, May 18, 2020 12:32:34 PM

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
I have been using computers since the 1980's and want to learn about the developements
outside my field.

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

Very well planned, contained appropriate interesting videos, and there was time to raise
questions- which were answered very well.

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?

I gained a much broader appreciation of the current state of and future views of technology,
and of the choices that are open to me as a consumer.

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
I would use the phrase "exceeded expectations" and give him compliments for presenting the
course using zoom.

Course Marketing Question

Question 17: How did you find out about this class?
brochure

Question 18: What other courses would you like to see offered?
Something NASA related, a course about music theory for people who are not musicians.

Voluntary Personal Information

Your Name: Larry Levine
Email: Imlevinel8@gmail.com

Testimonial Agreement for Use

May we use your comments for testimonials?
Yes

Reference ID: 20200518-b8a9
2020-05-18

16:31:25
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From: Donna Cruickshank

To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 1:29:46 PM

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
I get anxious when I am asked to do just about anything on the computer other than read
email.

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
Covered a lot of material.

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
how the internet runs, kinda... how much more I need to learn

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
it met my expectations.

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?

Course Marketing Question

Question 17: How did you find out about this class?
brochure

Question 18: What other courses would you like to see offered?
How to use Microsoft office more efficiently. How to use Microsoft word/excel/powerpoint

Voluntary Personal Information

Your Name: Donna Cruickshank
Email: dolinjo@comecast.net

Testimonial Agreement for Use

May we use your comments for testimonials?
Yes

Reference ID: 20200520-be7f
2020-05-20

17:28:40
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